Chris Harvey

From: 00 [linb@smg.com.cn]

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2009 5:37 AM

To: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com

Subject: Re: PV Supa Inc., FCC ID: WEPEG-RC600, Assessment NO.: ANO9T9005, Notice#1

Attachments: EG-RC600 operation description rev1.pdf; EG-RC600 test report rev1.pdf
Dear Chris,
there are the new document.
regards

peter

--------- Original Message --------

From: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com

To:

Cc: chris.harvey@ccsemc.com, lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com

Subject: PV Supa Inc., FCC ID: W6PEG-RC600, Assessment NO.: AN0O9T9005, Notice#1
Date: 09/03/31 00:58

Dear Peter Lin,

You are listed as the Technical Contact for the above referenced TCB application. The following items need to be
resolved before the review can be continued:

1. Your test report documents that this device meets FCC 15.209, 15.231 and 15.223, as well as makes reference to
FCC 15.247 antenna requirements. This device is a remote control device operating at 8.92 MHz, which can not be
approved in accordance with FCC 15.231 or 15.247. Please update the report to document compliance with all
provisions of 15.223 (if this is the section you are filing under), as well as the requirements of 15.209, 15.205 and
15.35 as required. Please provide a calculation of the correct limits at the measurement frequency in accordance
with FCC 15.223 and 15.31 (40dB/decade extrapolation) in the test report.

2. Please describe the Average Detector used in the measurement report. If this device is employs pulsed operation
then 15.35 indicates that a Pulse Correction Duty Factor should be used to correct the Peak measurements. Please
update the Operational Description exhibit to include a description of the Modulation (MCU Modulating signal).

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.
Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application
dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address
listed below the name of the sender.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
Charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
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